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4. Suggested Docket Title: 

Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. T J955, issued to D.G.A. Telecom, Inc., for apparent third-time 

violation of Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-4.0161, FAC., Regulatory Assessment Fees; 

T elecommun ications Com panies. 


i5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment: 

6. Suggested Docket Mail list. 

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company. 0 Provided as an Attachment 

Parties 
Representatives (name and address): 

Company Code, 
(include address, if different from MCD):if applicable: 

b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (match representatives to companies) 
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 Interested persons, if any, 

if applicable: 
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Paula Isler 

From: Paula Isler 

Sent: Thursday, February 19,20094:59 PM 

To: 'reg@regnumgroup.com' 

Subject: T J955 - D.G.A. Telecom. Inc. 

Attachments: raf-tj955-08-0-r.pdf; RAF rule.pdf 

Good afternoon: 

The Commission is getting ready to mail out delinquent notices tomorrow, February 20,2009, to 
those companies that either have not paid the 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) or have not 
paid the 2008 RAF in full. Our records show that the company has not paid the 2008 RAF. I 
wanted to give you a heads up because those certificate holders not complying with the delinquent 
notices will subsequently be fined $500 for a first offense, $1,000 for a second offense, and 
$2,000 for a third offense. A copy of the Regulatory Assessment Fee rule is attached. 

If the company owes the minimum and if payment is postmarked between January 31 and March 1, 
the total due is $742, which is comprised of the $700 minimum RAF, $35 penalty, and $7 interest. 
If payment is postmarked between March 2 and March 31, the total due is $784, which is 
comprised of the $700 minimum RAF, $70 penalty, and $14 interest. A copy of the 2008 RAF 
return form is also attached. Please complete it and return it with full payment, including the late 
payment charges. Just as information, late payment charges (penalty and interest) continue to 
accrue until the RAF is paid. Thanks. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Paula Isler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6502-Phone 
(850) 413-6503-Fax 
pIsler@psc.state.fl.us 

511/2009 
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Detail by Entity Name 
Florida Profit Corporation 
D.GA TELECOM, INC. 

Filing Information 

Document Number P04000097927 
FEI/EIN Number 201309889 
Date Filed 06/28/2004 

State FL 

Status ACTIVE 

Principal Address 
12500 NW 7 AVENUE 
N MIAMI FL 33168 

Changed 01/06/2009 

Mailing Address 
12500 NW 7 AVENUE 
N MIAMI FL 33168 

Changed 01/06/2009 

Registered Agent Name &Address 
FERRIERA, CARMEN 
6262 BIRD RD 
2C 
MIAMI FL 33155 

Name Changed: 01/06/2009 

Address Changed: 01/06/2009 

Officer/Director Detail 
Name & Address 

Title PO 

ABREU, DANIEL 
12500 NW 7 AVENUE 
N MIAMI FL 33168­

TitleVD 

ABREU, GRISEL 
12500 NW 7 AVENUE 
N MIAMI FL 33168 

Annual Reports 

Report Year Filed Date 
2007 05/21/2007 

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl. us/scripts/ cordet.exe?action=D ETFIL&in<L doc _ number= P... 5/1/2009 
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2008 04/26/2008 

2009 0110612009 

Document Images 

01/06/2009 View image in PDF format 

04126120013 

05/212007 

REPORT View image in PDF format 
~~----~~----------~ 

View image inPDF format 

!Entity Name Search 

Submit I 
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Track &Confirm 


Search Results 
Label/Receipt Number: 7006 2760 0003 8794 9239 
Associaled LabeVReceipt: 
Detailed Results: 

• Unclaimed, March 18,2009,2:14 pm, HIALEAH, FL 
• Notice Left, February 23, 2009,12:14 pm, HIALEAH, FL 33018 

Track & Confirm by email 

Get current event information or updates for your item sent to you or others by email. 

Track &Cl)Rfmn 
Enter LabellRecefpt Number . 

http://trkcnfrml.smi.usps.comlPTSIntemetWeblInterLabeIDetail.do 3/25/2009 

http://trkcnfrml.smi.usps.comlPTSIntemetWeblInterLabeIDetail.do
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Company Code: 

Complete Name: 

Maihng Name: 

Certificate No(s): 

Status: 

Regulation Date: 

Bankruptcy:

Company Liaison #1: 

Title: 

Mailing Address: 


Physical Location: 


Phone: 

Fax: 


Related Dockets: 


041140-TI 


041315-TI 


050796-TI 
.~\O~ -

MCD Company Information for TJ955 

Printed on 05/0112009 at 14:12:30 by PJI 

TJ955 
D.G.A. Telecom, Inc. 
D.G.A. Telecom, Inc. 

Active 
09/24/2004 
No 

Daniel Abreu 

President 

8701 N.W. 107th Lane 


Hialeah Gardens, FL 33018-4617 

8701 N.W. 107th Lane 


Hialeah Gardens, FL 33018-4617 
(305) 882-1125 
(305) 675-6366 

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange 
telecommunications company, effective September 24, 2004, by 
D.G.A. Telecom, Inc. 

Compliance investigation ofD.G.A. Telecom, Inc. for apparent 
violation of Sections 364.02 and 364.04, F.S. 

Compliance investigation ofD.G.A. Telecom, Inc., IXC 
Registration No. TJ955, for apparent violation of Section 
364.336, F.S. 

Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TJ955, issued to 
D.G.A. Telecom, Inc., for apparent second-time violation of 
Section 364.336, F.S. 
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